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The attached information provided to the Missouri Pubiic Servicz Commission Staff in response to the above data informacion request is accurate
and compiete. and conmns no material i ions or omissi based upon present {zcts of which the undersigned has knowiedge, information
or beliet. The undersigred agrees to immediately inform the Missouri Public Service Commission Stal if, duriag the pendency of Case No. HO-46-139
Seicre the Commission, any matiers are discovered which wouid materially affect the accuracy ov completeness of the attached information.

1fhese duta ave voluminous, please (1) identify the refevant documents and their location (2) inake arrangxmmenss wish requesior 1o have documents
avalabie for inspection in the KCP&L Kansas City, Missour: office, or other iocation mutually agreeadle. Where identification of a document &
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November 17, 1926

TO: Steven W. Cattron
FROM: R. H. Graham

RE: Data Request #191, Steam Rate Case No. HO-86-189

There was usually discussion among the owners, developers
and their consultants on their choice of heating energy. In
all cases, KCPL provided rate schedules and, in some cases,
actually did che rate calculation on whatever sources were

being considered. In some cases the owner or his
representative would want a comparison made of steam versus
electric. In other cases the owner or his consultant would

have pretty wmuch made up their mind before we had an
opportunity to have any input. 1In all cases, whatever written
input we did have would be a part of the job files which have
previously been provided on the projects in the downtown area.
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